



SGA Senate

March 7<sup>th</sup>, 2024

- I. CALL TO ORDER
- II. ROLL CALL
- III. MOMENT OF SILENCE
- IV. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
- V. PASSING OF AGENDA
  - The agenda passed.
- VI. PASSING OF MINUTES
  - The minutes passed.
- VII. SPECIAL BUSINESS
- VIII. STUDENT FORUM
- IX. OFFICER REPORTS
  - Madame President
    - She had a meeting with Bishop Alexander last week about the Lucky Dip.
    - Light the Fountain is next Thursday.
    - She met with Dr. White this week.
    - She has a Board of Trustees meeting next week.
  - Madame Vice President
    - They've done paper chairs a few times, but they met last night.
    - LaGrange applications are open.
    - She said congratulations to those who went to CLEG.
    - She wanted to remind senate about the Elections table.
  - Madame Treasurer
    - She has the fundraising totals.
    - 78 items were ordered with about \$1800 in revenue.
    - She picked up the tote bags.
    - She asked for help to pack the fundraisers when they are ready.
    - April 4<sup>TH</sup> spirit event
    - Taco Mama spirit night April 15<sup>th</sup>.
  - Madame Secretary
    - She has a rough total of awards for Inauguration.
    - New senator shirts came in.
  - Freshman Forum Advisor Kusz
    - Student Welfare sent out their survey.
    - They had a therapy dog event last Thursday.
    - They had a service event for Habitat for Humanity.
    - They are hosting a St. Patrick's trivia event.
    - She went to CLEG this past weekend.

If you are unable to attend a meeting, let Averie know by 8 A.M. on the Thursday the meeting is scheduled by emailing [ayeager2@una.edu](mailto:ayeager2@una.edu)

- Pro-Tempore Britton
- She went to CLEG.
- Tuesday was the voter registration event.
- Chief of Staff Wilder is working on a report from the voter registration event.
- She is planning a PowerPoint night.
  - Chief Of Staff Wilder
  - Historian Gilliland
- He went to CLEG.
- Dr. Sisson will be coming on March 21<sup>st</sup>.
- He is working on his report.
  - DIA Ballenger
- March 11<sup>th</sup> is her meeting with Dean Ellis.
  - Communications Director Elliott
- She's been making a lot of graphics.

X. CHAIR REPORTS

- Chairwoman McGinnis
- They had two approvals, one rejection, and four modifications.
- March 15<sup>th</sup> is the last day for any requests for this semester. The 25<sup>th</sup> is when it opens for the summer.
- Chairwoman Crawford
- The debate went well.
- GUC table next Tuesday.
- COEHS is running unopposed.
- The ballot is going out on the 11<sup>th</sup> at 8:00.
- The results will be posted on Instagram.
- The Constitutional changes will be on the ballot.
- Chairwoman Ledlow
- They were working on getting the bus, but it might not work out this year.
- Chairwoman Rhoades
- They are still working on Pride Points.
- Chairwoman Mardis
- Her committee did talk to some legislators at Higher Ed day.
- They are working on writing "thank you" letters.
- CLEG went very well.
- They are working on highlighting some issues they find with the Code of Laws.
- Their table is March 20<sup>th</sup>.

XI. SHARED GOVERNANCE

- Pro Tempore Britton is emailing the parking committee about a meeting since they haven't met.
- They haven't been receiving appeals.
- The AI Taskforce is meeting next meeting.

XII. OLD BUSINESS

XIII. NEW BUSINESS

- Bill 24-04
  - Bill was tabled.
- Bill 24-05
  - The purpose of the bill is to allocate funding for the Freshman Forum T-shirts.
  - The bill passed.

XIV. OPEN DISCUSSION

- Swag Wagon

If you are unable to attend a meeting, let Averie know by 8 A.M. on the Thursday the meeting is scheduled by emailing [ayeager2@una.edu](mailto:ayeager2@una.edu)

- President Sandvig explained the concept of the swag wagon.
- She said we needed to discuss what to give away.
- Mane Market Detailed Allergen Menu
- Pro Tempore Britton explained that the Allergen menu Mane Market has isn't detailed for specific ingredients.
- Senator Purinton mentioned a citywide cleanup day on March 16<sup>th</sup>.
- Chairwoman McGinnis mentioned a Spring Fling next Wednesday 4:00-6:00 at the rec center and asked if anyone could volunteer.
- Light the Fountain volunteers

XV. ADVISOR'S REPORT

- She said to make sure to work on the recap for Historian Gilliland's report.

XVI. ANNOUNCEMENTS

- Light the Fountain
- Diversity Training March 21<sup>st</sup>
- PowerPoint Night April 4<sup>th</sup>
- Spirit Night April 15<sup>th</sup> Taco Mama
- Inauguration April 24<sup>th</sup>

XVII. SENATOR OF THE WEEK

XVIII. PEP

- Pep to Olivia.
- Pep to Kerigan
- Pep to everyone running.
- Pep to Rebekah
- Pep to everyone for voting.
- Pep to Averie
- Pep to Dr. Tammy
- Pep to Abigail

XIX. ADJOURNMENT